From: _@johnlewis.co.uk>

Sent: 17 April 2020 12:22

To: Competition Policy Enquiries

Subject: Waitrose & Partners - Notification to the Secretary of State Article 8 Competition
Act 1998 (Groceries) (Coronavirus) (Public Policy Exclusion) Order 2020 dated 9
April 2020

Dear Sirs

We refer to our notifications to the Secretary of State under Article 8 of the Competition Act 1998 (Groceries) (Coronavirus)
(Public Policy Exclusion) Order 2020, Statutory Instrument 2020 No. 369 (the “Order”) dated 9 April 2020 (the "Notifications")
and in particular to Agreement 2, as described in Annex 1 to the Notifications.

This is to confirm that in the Description of Agreement 2 in Annex 1 to the Notifications:

1. "the UK government" includes the Devolved Administrations and in particular the Welsh Government and the Scottish
Government; and

2. "the NHS" includes NHS Scotland.

We should be grateful if you would confirm receipt of this email.

Kind regards
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This legal advice is confidential and intended for use by the John Lewis Partnership only. Please do not copy or
forward it outside the Partnership, as this may result in loss of legal privilege. If you need to forward the advice



internally, it is important that the legal department is copied to the forwarding email. Please do not remove this
flag from the email chain.
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This email is confidential and may contain copyright material of the John Lewis Partnership.
If you are not the intended recipient, please notify us immediately and delete all copies of this message.
(Please note that it is your responsibility to scan this message for viruses). Email to and from the

John Lewis Partnership is automatically monitored for operational and lawful business reasons.
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John Lewis plc
Registered in England 233462
Registered office 171 Victoria Street London SW1E 5NN

Websites: https://www.johnlewis.com
http://www.waitrose.com
https://www.johnlewisfinance.com
http://www.johnlewispartnership.co.uk
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